
From: Conklin, Catherine <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Petition No. 1631 - Council Interrogatories to Petitioner // Overlay - Wethersfield 
 

Good Morning, 
 
AT&T is already backed up on the landlord panel. Therefore this site is being cancelled. 
 
Please cancel the petition and 6409 filing. 
 
Thank you 

 

Catherine Conklin 
Site Acquisition Specialist 

M   301-266-0258  
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com 

4603 Kemper Street 
Rockville, MD 20853 
www.gdit.com 
 

 
         
"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.   If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 
any computer." 
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